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1854. Among the witness signatures is that of James Doty, "Sec-
retarv of the Commission.” In that same winter he was sent to
Eastern Washington with Indian Agents Bolon and Laflsdale to
prepare the tribes there for assembling m treaty r:uunc?ls._ The
greatest value of the present journal is its record of that mission.

When Governor Stevens learned of the plot by Pio-pio-mox-
mox at the Walla Walla council to kill the white people, he con-
fided the danger to only two of his party. These were the Secre-
tary, James Doty, and the Packmaster, C. P. Higgins, who later
was the founder of Missoula, Mont. Doty bore this and all other
responsibilities bravely. Later, at the Blackfoot council he rode
night and day far into Canada to recover stolen horses and thus to
impress upon the Indians the serious purpose of the treaty com-
mission.

As the rumbles of the Indian war began, Governor Stevens ap-
pointed Doty a Lieutenant Colonel. He remained close to Gov-
ernor Stevens until the latter was nominated for Delegate in Con-
gress in 1857 and went out on the campaign, On his return he was
saddened with the news that James Doty had died and was buried
on Bush Prairie besides his friend George W. Stevens. The Gov-
ernor declared: “I have never been connected with a more intelli-
gent and upright man.”

This journal of 108 pages begins with the date of January 20,
1855, and ends with May 24, 1856. The records supplement the
accounts of the Indian treaties and the transactions just before the
outbreak of the Indian war. It is especially welcome in the Uni-
versity of Washington Library already rich in materials pertaining
to the life and work of Washington's first Territorial Governor,
Isaac Ingalls Stevens.

Oregon Historical Society

The twenty-first annual meeting of the Oregon Historical
Society was held in Portland on October 25, 1919. The annual ad-

dress was given by Dr. Henry L. Bates on “The History of Pacific
University.”

The Pioneer

A rugged and forceful statue by the noted sculptor, A. Phim-
ister Proctor, was unveiled on the campus of the University of
Oregon, at Eugene, on May 22, 1919, A record of the ceremonies
appears in the Quarterly of the Oregon Historical Society for Sep-




